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Department of Planning & Environment

GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Lauren.Evans@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Lauren

Hunter Valley Operations South - Modification 5 (MP 06_0261)
Response to Submissions (RTS)

| refer to your email dated 15 June 2017 inviting the Division of Resources & Geoscience (the
Division) to provide comments on the Hunter Valley Operations South - Modification 5 (the Project)
RTS submitted by HV Operations Pty Ltd (the Proponent).

The Division has reviewed the adequacy of information supplied relation to the abovementioned
Project and provides the following advice:

Having raised no issues within the environmental assessment the Division has no further comments
in relation to the RTS however, requests review of draft conditions prior to the determination of
development consent modification.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact:
Adam Banister, Acting Senior Advisory Officer - Royalties & Advisory Services on (02) 4931 6439.

Yours sincerely

\

Matthew Gagan
Senior Advisory Officer (Royalties)
27 June 2017

for
Zane West
Manager Royalties & Advisory Services
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